
AMENDMENT #1: Philippines: Metro Cebu Intelligent Transportation System Master 
Plan Technical Assistance 
 
POC: Anna Amaya, USTDA, 1101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1100, Arlington, VA 22209-3901, 
Tel: (703) 875-4357, Fax: (703) 775-4037, Email: RFP@ustda.gov.   
 
 
Please note that the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the technical assistance for the Philippines: 
Metro Cebu Intelligent Transportation System Master Plan is amended, as follows: 
 
Questions, Answers and Clarifications:  This amendment consists of clarifying questions and 
answers submitted by potential Offerors regarding the RFP packet.  Responses to submitted 
questions are below. 
 
Question: In Task 5, Economic and Financial Analysis, the TOR states: “The Contractor shall 
include the full costs of design and construction, systems and equipment, operations and 
maintenance, and revenues, if any.” Construction costs are typically developed after a design is 
completed. Is there an existing design that will be used for this estimate? If not, it will be 
impossible to develop construction costs with any validity. Also, is there a design requirement for 
networks and data collection platforms? Please clarify.    
  
Answer: The Contractor shall develop cost estimates based on the technology and infrastructure 
requirements identified by the Contractor in Tasks 3 and 4. The Contractor shall be responsible for 
proposing recommendations for network and data collection platforms taking into consideration 
the requirements for solution integration, the availability of investment, and ownership. Additional 
details regarding existing systems and technologies in Metro Cebu will be shared following award.  
  
Question: Task 8: Preliminary Environmental Impact Statement. Please clarify the requirement 
“for the terms of reference for the detailed environmental impact assessment (“EIA”)”.  Is there a 
design for new infrastructure beyond the specifications for the data collection platforms and 
networks discussed in Task 4 that will require the EIA?  Also, please provide the format for the 
EIA that the Grantee uses. 
  
Answer: The Contractor shall be responsible for developing the terms of references for the detailed 
environmental impact assessment based upon the full Project recommended by the technical 
assistance. The Grantee expects to follow international best practices for environmental and social 
impact planning, including the standards of multilateral development banks (e.g., World Bank) 
and local Philippine regulations. 
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